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Wheeler, Elizabeth ' '
m

From: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 11:41 AM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Release Request

Mary Pfotenhauer

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504-5854

mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Ivanov, Stamena <Stamena.lvanov@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:53 PM .

To: Pfotenhauer, Mary <Mary.Pfotenhauer@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Release Request

Hi Mary,

Could LRB 1792/P1 be released to Rep. Jesse James and Sen. Kathy Bernier?
Thank youl

Stamena lvanov

Office of State Representative Mary Felzkowski

35t Assembly District

309 North, State Capitol
608-266-7694
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1 AN Act / relatlng to: D7.67 (3) of the statutes; relatlng to: / inspections of
2 recreational and educational camps. “‘““\N\‘j /

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an overnight recreational or educational camp must obtain
a license from the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection or
from the local county or municipal health department. This bill requires DATCP, or
the local health department, when issuing a renewal license to a camp, to waive any
applicable inspection requirement for two out of every three license years if the camp
has been accredited by the American Camp Association. A camp for which the
inspection requirement has been waived must comply with all other applicable
requirements for the camp.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

A .
3 SEcTION 1. 97.67 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
=
~
4 97.67 (3) For a recreational or educational camp that is applying for a renewed

5 license under this subchapter, the department or a local health department granted
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’ SECTION 1
/
/

agent status under s. 97.615 (2) shall waive, for 2 out of every 3 license years, any
inspection that is required for license renewal if the camp has received accreditation
from the American Camp Association for those license years. All other applicable
requirements shall apply to the camp. B

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 12:18 PM
To: Parisi, Lori

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3610/P1
Will do.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Services Manager
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 504-5857

From: Parisi, Lori <Lori.Parisi@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3610/P1

Hi Joe,
In Mary’s absence, could you please convert to /1 so | may jacket? If you just let me know when the electronic version is
/1, | can take care of it all from there.

Thanks much!

Lorl Parist

Senlor Program. Assistant

State of Wi Legislative Reference Bureau
(e02)266-3561

The foolish man seeks happiness in the distance;
the wise grows it under his feet.
- J. Robert Oppenheimer

From: Sievert, Dan <Dan.Sievert@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 11:38 AM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Gibbs, Sarah <Sarah.Gibbs@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3610/P1

Could I please get a copy jacketed and send to the Skowronski office. Sarah will be covering while 1 am out of the office.

Thank You
Dan



From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Rep.James <Rep.James@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -3610/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3610/P1.
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AN ACT to create 97.67 (3) of the statutes; relating to: inspections of

recreational and educational camps.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, an overnight recreational or educational camp must obtain
a license from the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection or
from the local county or municipal health department. This hill requires DATCP, or
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

SECTION 1. 97.67 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
97.67 (3) For a recreational or educational camp that is applying for a renewed

license under this subchapter, the department or a local health department granted




O o W N

2019 - 2020 Legislature -9 - : LRB-3610/P1
' MCP:gjs

SECTION 1
agent status under s. 97.615 (2) shall waive, for 2 out of every 3 license years, any
inspection that is required for license renewal if the camp has received accreditation
from the American Camp Association for those license years. All other applicable
requirements shall apply to the camp.

(END)



